

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Anderson, Madhu \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness
Date: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:01:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Difficult to say.

Michigan Treasury recently agreed to restructure existing loans for Flint and they (Treasury) shared with us that this was expected to be a small impact on our program.

Depending on how this plays out, (how much principal forgiveness could be given) it could be huge. Particularly if other communities can get similar relief. Ultimately, it could decimate the program.

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

Liane – how much a financial impact could this have on your fund?



From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Wintz, Carla (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

FYI – just keeping all in the loop.

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

FYI

From: Marquardt, Steve [<mailto:marquardt.steve@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Cc: Cossa, Laura
Subject: FW: Kildee Letter to EPA on SRF Loan Forgiveness

FYI, we will be working on a response.

Steve Marquardt
USEPA Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd
Chicago, Illinois 60604
(312)353-3214